
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        February 15, 2022 

 
6:00 Workshop Meeting: Budget, Room 107 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Workshop Meeting to Order 

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law.  This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 16, 2022. 

a. Discussion of 2022 Budget 
 

3. Open Meeting for Public Comments – Concise comments limited to the Workshop Agenda 
topics would be appreciated. Please remember to state your name and address for the record. 
Additional time for public comment is offered at the Official meeting at 7 PM.  

4. Adjourn to Official Meeting 

5. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

6. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 10, 2022 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

7. Pledge of Allegiance 

8. Moment of Silence  

9. Roll Call 

10. Presentation: In Honor of former Committeeman Mr. John Wisniewski 

11. Approval of Minutes  

a. February 1, 2022 - Regular Meeting Minutes 

12. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

13. Monthly Reports: Westampton Township Fire/EMS January 2022 Report, Department of 
Public Works February 2022 Report.  

14. ORDINANCES 
 a.  1-22 Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Accept the Dedication of that Portion 
      of Hancock Lane Located in BLOCK 902, LOT 1 (First Reading, motion and second     
      required)  
 

15. RESOLUTIONS:  
 
     a.  37-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills 

through 02/15/2022. 
 

16. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single 



motion; any items requiring expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of 
funds; any items requiring discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 38-22 Resolution Approving Tax Appeal Settlement – Excel Holdings 2, 18  Western 
Drive, Block 904, Lot 5 

b. 39-22 Resolution Approving Tax Appeal Settlement – Woodlane Associates, 798 
Woodlane Road, Block 1201, Lot 20 

c. 40-22 Resolution Approving Tax Appeal Settlement – Friends Academy, 315  Bridge 
Street, Block 201, Lot 6 

d. 41-22 Resolution Amending Res. 52-11 Establishing A Policy for Applications 
Approved for Totally Disabled Veterans 

16. OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 

17. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 
 

18. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting March 1, 2021 Budget Workshop@ 6PM, 
 Regular meeting @ 7:00PM, Historic Society Presentation on Timbuctoo @ Rancocas 
 Community Center Feb 18th @ 7:00PM; Recreation Department Easter Event April 7th. 

19. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members  

20. Adjournment  

 
Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question 
and answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back and forth exchange so speakers 
are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment 
after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or 
any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
February 1, 2022 

 
The meeting was called to order and opened at 7:01 by Mayor Sandy Henley.  
Requirements of the Sunshine Law were read. This meeting was advertised in the 
Burlington County Times on January 10, 2022. This meeting was held in person in the 
Westampton Township Municipal Building Courtroom. The flag was saluted and there 
was a moment of silence.   
 
Roll Call: 
  Committeewoman Burkley   Present 
  Committeeman Carr     Present 
  Committeeman DeSilva   Present - Arrived at 7:06PM  
  Mayor Henley      Present 
  Committeewoman Mungo   Absent  
   
                                 
Acting Clerk/Administrator Wendy Gibson, Township Solicitor Robert Wright, Chief of 
Police Stephen Ent, Fire/EMS Chief Craig Farnsworth, Deputy Clerk, Tax Assessor and 
Tax Counsel were also present.   
 
Executive Session 
 
Resolution No. 2-1-2022: Resolution Authorizing the Mayor, Township Committee and 
Support Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public 
From that Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public 
Discussions – Attorney Client Privilege – Litigation: Friends Academy v. Westampton, 
Woodlane Associates, Ltd, LP v. Township of Westampton and Excel Holdings v. 
Westampton tax appeals.       
 
Motion to approve Resolution and enter into closed session made by Mr. Carr; seconded 
by Ms. Burkley. Motion carried 3-0. Mr. DeSilva arrived at closed session at 7:06PM. 
 
Meeting readjourned at 7:32PM. Motion to return to the regular meeting made by Mr. 
DeSilva, seconded by Ms. Burkley with all in favor. 
 
Approval of Minutes of the 01/18/22 Regular meeting; motion to approve by Mr. 
DeSilva; second by Mr. Carr. Motion Carried 4-0. 
 
Public Comments on Agenda Items – Mr. Gary Berberian 138 Winstead Drive wanted 
to note that the roll call vote on one of the Resolutions needed to be updated and had 
former Committeeman Wisniewski’s name on it. 
 
All in favor to close public comment. 



 

 
Monthly Reports: Tax Collector December 2021 Report. 
 
Resolutions: 
 

a. 31-22 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills 
through 02/01/22. 
 

Motion to introduce made by Mr. Carr; seconded by Mr. DeSilva. Motion Carried 4-0. 
 
Consent Agenda Resolutions 
 

a. 32-22 Resolution Appointing Full Time Patrolman 
b. 33-22 Resolution Authorizing Computer Technology Upgrades 
c. 34-22 Resolution Amending Appointment Municipal Judge 
d. 35-22 Resolution Appointing LDB Secretary 
e. 36-22 Resolution Authorizing Enforcement of Chapter 95 of the Township Code 

(Grass Cutting, Weeds and Debris) 
 

Motion to approve Resolution numbers 32-22 through 36-22 made by Mr. DeSilva; 
seconded by Ms. Burkley. Motion Carried 4-0. 
 
OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:   
 
None.  
 
Open to Public Comment: 
 
Mr. Gary Berberian 138 Winstead Drive wanted to bring to the Committee’s attention 
that the Washington Post ran an article regarding the hiring of lobbyists to secure funding 
for infrastructure. He provided a printed article for reference. 
 
All in favor to close public comment. 
 
Dates to Remember:   
 
Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting February 15, 2022 Budget Workshop@ 
6PM, Regular meeting @ 7:00PM, Historic Society Presentation on Timbuctoo @ 
Rancocas Community Center Feb 18th @ 7:00PM; Recreation Department Easter Event 
April 7th. 

                                                                                                                                       
Committee Liaison Reports/Comments:   
 
Committeeman DeSilva wanted to thank the Public Works Department for their hard 
work plowing during the snowstorm. It was very hectic plowing. He also wanted to thank 



 

the Police and Fire departments on responding to all the calls. He thanked them for being 
out there and wished them to keep up the good work. 
 
Committeeman Carr wanted to acknowledge Mr. Ed Baldinger, who was laid to rest at 82 
years of age. He was an American Legion post 509 member, a Marine and Police Officer 
in Westampton, and a firearms instructor. He wished to thank him for service to the 
township. 
 
Committeewoman Burkley wished to add on to Mr. Carr’s comments, noting he was an 
amazing servant to Westampton. She noted his accomplishments. She also wished to 
thank the Police Department for sending someone to the funeral and processional. She 
noted the family was grateful. 
 
Ms. Burkley also noted that the school referendum passed. She met with Dr Petruzzelli to 
work with the school for students who participate in the art fair, to have their artwork 
posted in the township building. They both thought it was a great idea. 
 
She noted she discussed Black History Month with Mayor Henley. They discussed an 
essay contest for students, and they have a couple of ideas for the topics of the essays. 
She also reached out to Mr. Guy Weston to discuss possible topics. 
 
She wanted to thank and appreciate Public Works for working all day, also noting that the 
Police and Fire Departments were out all day. 
 
Mayor Henley wanted to thank everyone who came out to the meeting, noting its good to 
get some fresh air after the snow. He thanked the resident who made it out. He also 
wanted to acknowledge and thank the Commander who did a lot for Westampton. He 
wished that he rests in peace. He also wanted to note that members of the Township were 
present at the funeral to show their appreciation. 
      
Motion to adjourn the public meeting was made by Mr. DeSilva; seconded by Mr. Carr. 
All in favor. Meeting adjourned 7:43 PM.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Municipal Clerk      
 



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

January 2022 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILLITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 480 
calls for service for the month of January 2022 for a total of 480 calls 
for the year.  This is 201 calls more than January 2021 and an increase 
of 201 calls year to date 2021.  
In 2022, EMS calls account for 72% of the departments call volume 
followed by 21% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 7% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 10 calls for the month.  
This represents 2% of the total call volume.  During the same period the 
fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 37 times.  This 
represents 40% of total fire responses.  Year to date the department 
has missed 10 (2%) calls and responded understaffed 37 (40%) times. 

 

Missed calls 2022 

5 5

37

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Fire MVA BLS ALS Reduced
Crews

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
November 2021

Number and Type of Calls
Missed for January 2022



  Month Incident Location Why Missed Handled By 
1 January BLS/41 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
2 January ALS/84 Westampton On BLS call 509 
3 January  BLS/252 Willingboro On fire call 239 
4 January ALS/319 Eastampton On BLS call 509 
5 January BLS/347 Westampton On ALS Call 909 
6 January Fire/362 Westampton On ALS Call 361 / 161 
7 January BLS/417 Eastampton On ALS Call 509 
8 January Fire/420 Westampton On fire call 161 
9 January BLS/421 Eastampton On fire Call 509 

10 January BLS/448 Willingboro On BLS call 239 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
The busiest day of the week for the month of January 

 was Sunday. 

 

 
The busiest day of the week YTD has been Sunday. 

86

66

54

68

58

68

79

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

Calls by Day of Week

Calls by Day of Week

200

220

240

260

280

300

320

340

360

380

400

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat

Calls by Day of Week (YTD)

Calls by Day of Week (YTD)



 

 
 

 

0 10 20 30 40

00:00

01:00

02:00

03:00

04:00

05:00

06:00

07:00

08:00

09:00

10:00

11:00

12:00

13:00

14:00

15:00

16:00

17:00

18:00

19:00

20:00

21:00

22:00

23:00

Call Volume By Hour YTD

Call Volume By Hour



Mutual Aid 
 

 

 

Monthly Calls By District

Westampton

Eastampton

Burlington

Lumberton

Hainesport

Mount Laurel

Mount Holly

Willingboro

Rt. 295

NJTP

Other

Calls By District (YTD)

Westampton

Eastampton

Burlington

Lumberton

Hainesport

Mount Laurel

Mount Holly

Willingboro

Rt. 295

NJTP

Other



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

10
20

70

0

158

3
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

5

3

0

1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan



 

 

 

 

 
 

20

0

3

6

0

6 6

0

5

10

15

20

25

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Mount
Laurel

Willingboro Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

0

2 2

0

2 2

1

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Mount Holly Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan



 
 

Out of Service Apparatus 2022 

 2722 2723 2725 27801 27802 27803 27804 
January 0 0 7 1 16 0 4 
February        
March        
April        
May        
June        
July        
August        
September        
October        
November        
December        
Totals 0 0 7 1 16 0 4 

 

 

 

 



 

Apparatus and Equipment 

Rescue Engine 2722 

• In-Service 

Rescue Engine 2723 

• Door alarm disconnected and not working. 
• Generator OOS not working. 

Ladder 2725  

• Green light under body not working. 
• Ladder tip flood lights not working.  
• AM/FM radio not working. 
• Control Box for Jacks OOS 
• Truck Currently OOS 

Ambulance 27801 

• In-Service 

Ambulance 27802 

• In-Service 

Ambulance 27803 

• In-Service 

Ambulance 27804 

• Scene Lights Not Working (Warranty) 

2729 

• In-Service 

FM272 

• In service.  

Chief 2700 

• In service. 



Equipment 

• 2 Stihl saw battery OOS.  
• LED Light battery OOS. 

 

 

Staffing 
 

 
Volunteer 

Duty 
Sick 

Leave 
Comp 
Time 

Personal 
Time 

Vacation 
Time 

Disability 
Time 

Workers 
Comp 

Admin 
Time 

January 48 500 240 43.5 31 552 11.5 7.5 

February         

March         

April         

May         

June         
July         

August         

September         

October         

November         

December         

YTD 48 500 240 43.5 31 552 11.5 7.5 

         

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2022 
 



 

 

February 2, 2022 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Public Works 

Subject: February 2022 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush pickup resume this month with crews picking up a total of 35.26 tons of 

brush.  Christmas trees were also picked up and sent for recycling this month with the 

brush. 

Street Repairs:  The water main break on Lancaster received permanent top coat this 

month.   Two 25mph speed limit signs were installed on Forceville Dr. 

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continue, DPW is 

currently out of new cans, New cans are on order through the county just waiting for 

them to come in.  We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.    

Leaf Collection:  Leaf season concluded on 12-30-21.   DPW crews have started cleaning 

up Twp. owned properties, unfortunately because of the weather weren’t able to 

complete all the areas.  They will continue cleanup once the weather is more conducive 

for cleanup.   

Grass: Cutting is wrapped up for the season.  

 

Snow:  Snow season kicked off on cue for the start of 2022.  The first storm occurred 1-

3-2022; salting operations were the only thing needed during this storm.  Second storm 

occurred 1-7-2022 that being a more significant storm; DPW crews were called in at 

3am on the 7th and worked till approximately 1pm taking care of storm clean up. 



Our 3rd storm this month was a pretty significant storm that occurred 1-28-2022 crews 

were activated at approximately 10:30 pm on the 28th.  DPW crews worked tirelessly 

into Saturday completing 3 rotations though the town and wrapping up late afternoon. 

DPW crews worked a total of 18 hours for that storm.   Cleanup and tying up loose ends 

related the storm occurred Monday.    Thank you to DPW crew for all the hard work 

put in this month! 

Facilities 

Municipal Building:  Quarterly filter PM’s occurred for the HVAC systems. Painting has 

also started in various offices in the Municipal Building.   

Sport complex\Parks:  N/A  

DPW Building:  Led light retrofits are being installed in the DPW facilities. 

Rec. Center:   N/A  

Firehouse:   N/A 

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:   

 #68 Water pump/ t-stat 

Pm’s for mower season 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

K9 car oil change 

Other minor repairs 

Other minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:  N/A 



 



WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
 

ORDINANCE No. 1-22 
 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, IN THE 
COUNTY OF BURLINGTON, NEW JERSEY TO ACCEPT THE DEDICATION 
OF THAT PORTION OF HANCOCK LANE LOCATED IN BLOCK 902, LOT 1. 
 
 WHEREAS, on July 8, 2014, following a recommendation of the Township of 

Westampton (the “Township”) Land Development Board (the “Land Development Board”), the 
Administrator and the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton (the “Governing 
Body”) adopted a Resolution designating the properties located at Block 902, Lots 1, 2 and 3 on 
the Official Tax Maps of the Township (the “Redevelopment Area”) as an “area in need of 
redevelopment” pursuant to the Redevelopment Law and authorizing and directing the Land 
Development Board to prepare a redevelopment plan for the Redevelopment Area; and 
  
 WHEREAS, in accordance with the procedures and standards set forth in the 
Redevelopment Law, the Township Committee adopted Ordinance No. 9-2014 approving a 
redevelopment plan approximately 456 mixed market rate and low- and moderate-income 
residential family units and other related amenities (the “2014 Redevelopment Plan”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Land Development Board commenced and completed the process to 
amend the 2014 Redevelopment Plan, and in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-7 of the 
Redevelopment Law, adopted a Resolution 14-2019 providing its report and recommending that 
the Committee adopt the proposed amended redevelopment plan entitled “Amended 
Redevelopment Plan – Westampton Logistics Center” (the “Redevelopment Plan”); and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 9, 2019 the Committee adopted Resolution 80-19 designating MRP 

Industrial as the redeveloper (“Redeveloper”) of the Property and authorizing execution of the 
Redevelopment Agreement, which permitted the Redeveloper to assign its rights to a qualified 
urban renewal entity such as Westampton Logistics Urban Renewal, LLC (“Entity”); and 

 
WHEREAS, among other things, the Redevelopment Plan provided for the improvement 

of Hancock Lane through Block 902, lot 1 in accordance with development standards for public 
roadways; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Entity has made the necessary improvements to Hancock Lane to the 

satisfaction of the Municipal Engineer; and 

WHEREAS, the Entity has presented the Township with a Deed of Dedication for a 
portion of Block 902, Lot 1, commonly referred to as Hancock Lane, and as described in the Deed 
of Dedication attached hereto. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON as follows: 
 



 Section 1. Recitals.  The recitals are fully incorporated herein. 
 
 Section 2.   Acceptance of Deed of Dedication.  The Township is hereby authorized to 
accept the Deed of Dedication for that portion of the property located known as Block 902, Lot 1 
on the official tax map of the Township of Westampton commonly known as the Hancock Lane, 
and   
 
 Section 3. Execution.  The Township Administrator of the Township of Westampton, 
in the County of Burlington (the "Administrator") is hereby authorized and directed, to execute on 
behalf of the Township any documents necessary to effectuate the acceptance of the Deed of 
Dedication attached hereto. 
 
 Section 4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect in accordance law. 
 
 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately 
upon final passage and publication as required by law. 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 

Adopted upon final reading on 
March 1, 2022 

 
 

_________________________________ 
Mayor Sandy Henley 

 
 

       Attest 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 



 

 

PREPARED BY: 
Michael F. Floyd, Esquire 
ARCHER & GREINER 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
Preparer signature no longer required per NJSA 46:26A-3. 
  

 
DEED OF DEDICATION  

 
 

This Deed is made on this _____ day of ________________, 2021. 

BETWEEN, WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company, having a principal address at 509 South Exeter Street, Suite 216, 
Baltimore, Maryland 21202, as referenced herein as the Grantor, 

AND, TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, a New Jersey municipal corporation, having 
an address of __________________________________,  referred to as the Grantee. 
 

Transfer of Ownership.  The Grantor dedicates the property described below to the 
Grantee.  This transfer is made for the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00).  The Grantor 
acknowledges receipt of this money. 

Tax Map Reference. (N.J.S.A. 46:15-1.1) Municipality of the Township of Westampton, 
part of Block No. 902, Lot No. 1. 

Property.  The property consists of the land and all of the improvements on the land in 
the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, bounded and 
described as follows: 

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF.  

 ALSO BEING SUBJECT to any and all easements and restrictions of record. 

IT BEING THE INTENT AND PURPOSE of this Deed to dedicate the Property to the 
Grantee in order for it to be used and maintained as a public roadway.   

BEING part of the same land and premises conveyed to the Grantor, by Deed from Coba 
Inc., a New Jersey corporation, dated July 21, 2020, and recorded at the Office of the Burlington 
County Clerk on August 14, 2020, at Deed Book OR13461, Page 8246, as Instrument Number 
5559059. 

. 

 

 

[Signatures on following page]



 

 

 
Signatures.  The Grantor signs this Deed as of the date at the top of the first page.   

 
WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 
Name:  
Title: 

 
 
 
 

STATE OF ________________ : 
:  SS. 

COUNTY OF ______________ : 
 
 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this ______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, the 
subscriber, the undersigned authority, personally appeared, ____________________, who is the 
_______________ of WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company, and I am satisfied that this person is the person who signed the within 
instrument on behalf of said company, and this person acknowledged that person signed and 
delivered the same as aforesaid, and that the within instrument is the voluntary act and deed of 
such company. 
 
________________________________ 
Print Name:_____________________ 
Title:__________________________ 
Commission Expires:_______ 



 

 

Exhibit “A” 



 

 

 
 
 

DEED OF DEDICATION 
 

 
 

WESTAMPTON LOGISTICS URBAN RENEWAL, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company, 

 
Grantor 

 
 

TO 
 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, 
a New Jersey municipal corporation, 

 
Grantee 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Record and Return to: 
 
 

MICHAEL F. FLOYD, ESQUIRE 
ARCHER & GREINER 

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
COUNSELLORS AT LAW 

ONE CENTENNIAL SQUARE 
HADDONFIELD, N.J. 08033 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
222724501v1 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 2/15/2022 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 37-22 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 15, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 
 





































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX APPEAL SETTLEMENT 
FOR EXCEL HOLDINGS 2, LLC ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

18 WESTERN DRIVE, BLOCK 904, LOT 5 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 38-22 

WHEREAS, Excel Holdings 2, LLC has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax Court on the 
property located at 18 Western Drive (Block 904, Lot 5) and the site of the Holiday Inn Express facility 
for tax year 2018 under Docket No. 007008-2018, for tax year 2019 under Docket No. 007093-2019, for 
tax year 2020 under Docket No.003237-2020, and for tax year 2021 under Docket No. 004871-2021; 

WHEREAS, Excel Holdings 2, LLC has filed a tax appeal with the Burlington County Tax Board 
for the tax year 2022 under Docket No. 37-2200015L. 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned 2018 tax appeal was dismissed on motion by the Township for 
failure to comply with Chapter 91 requirements.  

WHEREAS, a settlement has been reached with respect to the remaining tax appeals that would 
result in the withdrawal of the tax appeal for year 2019 and with the assessment for the years 2020, 2021 
and 2022 being reduced as follows: 

2020 Assessment  reduced to $4,200,000 

2021 Assessment reduced to $3,300,000 

2022 Assessment reduced to $2,800,000 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee accepts said 
settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign all necessary 
documents to effect this settlement. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee of the 
Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in the Meeting 
Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 15, 
2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX APPEAL SETTLEMENT 
FOR WOODLANE  ASSOCIATES, LTD, LP ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

798 WOODLANE ROAD, BLOCK 1201, LOT 20 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 39-22 
 

WHEREAS Woodlane Associates, Ltd., LP has filed tax appeals with the New Jersey Tax 
Court on the property located at 798 Woodlane Road (Block 1201, Lot 20)  for tax year 2017 under 
Docket No. 010882-2017, for tax year 2018 under Docket No. 006188-2018, for tax year 2019 
under Docket No.006570-2019,  for tax year 2020 under Docket No. 006513-2021, and for tax 
year 2021 under Docket No. 000097-2021; 

 
WHEREAS a settlement has been reached with respect to the pending tax appeals that 

would result in the withdrawal of the tax appeals for years 2017, 2018, 2019 and 2020 and with 
the assessment for the years 2021 and 2022 being reduced as follows: 

2021 Assessment reduced to $6,000,000 

2022 Assessment reduced to $4,800,000 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 
accepts said settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign 
all necessary documents to effect this settlement. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on February 15, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TAX APPEAL SETTLEMENT 
FOR FRIENDS ACADEMY OF WESTAMPTON, INC. ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 

315 BRIDGE STREET, BLOCK 201, LOT 6 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 40-22 

WHEREAS, Friends Academy of Westampton, Inc.  has filed a tax appeal with the New 
Jersey Tax Court on the loss of tax exempt status and the valuation placed on the property located 
at 315 Bridge Street (Block 201, Lot 6) for tax year 2017 under Docket No. 006096-2017; 

 
WHEREAS, a settlement has been reached with respect to this pending tax appeal that 

would result in the assessment for 2017 being reduced to $4,000,000. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

accepts said settlement and authorizes the Clerk and the Township's Special Tax Counsel to sign 
all necessary documents to effect this settlement. 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on February 15, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 

 

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING RESOLUTION 52-11  
AND ESTABLISHING A POLICY FOR APPICATIONS APPROVED  

FOR TOTALLY DISABLED TAX-EXEMPT VETERANS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 41-22 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Tax Assessor’s office receives applicationos for 
Totally Disabled Tax Exempt Veterans; and 

WHEREAS, when the Tax Assessor approves these applications tax dollars are cancelled; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee has an interest in establishing a policy 
concerning tax dollars, for the cancellation of taxes on approval of applications for Totally 
Disabled Tax Exempt Veterans; and  

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee wishes to amend Resolution 52-11 
thereby changing the allowable date of the cancellation of taxes.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 

hereby sets the following policy on cancellation of taxes due to approval of an application for 
Totally Disabled Tax Exempt Veterans: 

1. Westampton Township will cancel taxes on the date of the Township’s receipt 
of a completed application form DVSSE (Disabled Veteran or Surviving Spouse 
Tax Exemption Form). The form must be date received stamped by the Tax 
Collector or Tax Assessor’s office.  
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on February 15, 2022. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

DeSilva       
Mayor Henley       

Mungo       
 


	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	02.15.2022


	02.01.2022
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	Westampton Township Emergency Services January 2022


	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	DPW February 2022 Monthly Report


	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	1-22 Ordinance Accepting Hancock Lane Road Dedication


	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	1-2022 Deed of Dedication - Right of Way - Hancock Road
	Agenda Packet 02.15.2022
	37-22 Payment of Vouchers 2.15.22
	BILL LIST-FEBRUARY 15 2022
	38-22 Excel Tax Appeal Settlement 02.15.22
	39-22 Woodlane Tax Appeal Settlement 02.15.22
	40-22 Friends Tax Appeal Settlement 02.15.22
	41-22 Amending 52-11 and Approving Tax Exempt Veterans 02.15.22



